FILED 9/4/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 08604-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 11:53 AM
To: Melinda Watts

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20190170-WS

Hi Melinda,

Per your request below, the docket title has been updated to:

*Application for transfer of facilities and Certiticate Nos. 259-W and 199-S in Broward County from Royal
Utility Company to Royal Waterworks. Inc.”

Dorothy

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 11:11 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket No. 20190170-WS

Dorothy.
Please change the title of Docket No. 20190170-WS from:

“Application for transter of water and wastewater systems of Roval Utility Company. water Certitficate No.
259-W, and wastewater Certificate No. 199-S, 10 Royal Waterworks. Inc.. in Broward County: request for new
class of service, private fire protection. pursuant to Section 367.091, F.S. and Rule 25-30.465, [ A.C.; request
for miscellaneous service charges. pursuant to Section 367.091. FF.S.: and Rule 25-30.460, F.A.C.; request for
customer deposits, pursuant to Section 367.091. F.S. and Rule 25-30.311, F.A.C.: and request for positive
acquisition adjustment. pursuant to Rule 25-30.0371. I'A.C.”

{o:

“Application to transter tacilities and Certificate Nos. 259-W and 199-S in Broward County from Royal Utility
Company to Royal Waterworks, Inc.”

Thanks.

Melinda Nhtty

IFlorida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6952 (voice)

(850) 413-69353 (fax)





